

From: [Kothur, Bheem](#)
To: [Thursby, Kim](#)
Cc: [Kothur, Bheem](#)
Subject: Fw: SPCC plan for Florid Recycling
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 2:12:44 PM
Attachments: [FRS SPCC 2019 fin.pdf](#)

Hi Kim,
Please insert the attached document into OCULUS,
With the previously emailed request.

Permit application related documents.
Thanks,

Bheem

From: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 4:46 PM
To: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: Fw: SPCC plan for Florid Recycling

From: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 11:57 AM
To: Kennedy, Shannon <Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov>; Jarmolowski, James <James.Jarmolowski@dep.state.fl.us>; 'Audrey Scruggs' <ajscruggs@acelkd.com>
Cc: Smith, Michell M. <Michell.M.Smith@FloridaDEP.gov>; Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: Fw: SPCC plan for Florid Recycling

Hello Audrey and all,

We will review the attachment and get back to you, if we have any additional comments.
Thanks for the information and updating the SPCC Plan.

Bheem R. Kothur, P.E., DEE
Hazardous waste Program and Permitting

From: Audrey Scruggs <ajscruggs@acelkd.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 11:46 AM
To: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: SPCC plan for Florid Recycling

Good afternoon Bheem,

Please see the new Spill Prevention, Control and Countermeasure (SPCC) Plan for Florida Recycling Solutions, LLC. We just had this completed in December. I meant to include the new plan with our renewal application, but, missed it in the attachments.

Stay Well, thanks, Audrey

Audrey Scruggs

Aqua Clean Environmental Co Inc
Florida Recycling Solutions, LLC

3210 WHITTEN RD
LAKELAND, FL 33811
863-644-0665 X21
863-646-1880 FAX